July 7, 1982

Charles Brandt

Canadian Conservation Institute
1030 Innes Road,

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OMS8

Dear Mr. Brandt:

I understand that you will be giving a course
on paper conservation at the University of
Victoria from October 14-22, 1982. I was
wondering if you might consider stopping en
route in Calgary to view part of our collection
of works on paper and make some recommendations
on their conservation needs. We have been
fortunate at last to have a paper technician

on staff who will begin the massive task of
conserving our approximately 19,000 works on
paper. Amongst these is our illustrator

art collection, work largely produced on inferior
board with a view to disposal once reproduced -
they pose a major conservation problem. The
technician we have hired is Ann Gardner who

I believe studied under you at CCI in Moncton.

We would like to know if you could stop over
in Calgary for, say, a day and if so what your
fee would be. We hope it will be possible for
you to look at the collection.

Yours sincerely,

SEUM

GLENBOW AU
/i /

Assistant Curator
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